


From:  
Sent: 31 January 2019 08:58
To: 

 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: inventory of policies, procedures and decision
Dear colleagues,

 asks me to remind you this issue to be checked and updated.
Thanks to  who did it.
I remain at your disposal should you need more information.
Kind regards

From:  
Sent: 17 January 2019 16:32
To: 

 

Subject: inventory of policies, procedures and decision
Dear members of the task force on new RoP,
As the part of the inventory above mentioned and as announced
in the brainstorming meeting of yesterday, please find attached
the inventory that was already requested by the internal
auditors.



It dates from 2017 (and not from 2018).
For the first meeting of the TF (5/2), organised by  I ask
you to check within your respective unit if this chart is still ok and
more important to update it.
Thanks for your collaboration.
Kind regards



















































Examples of RoP: 

 

 

- EU Ombudsman: 

https://www.ombudsman.europa.eu/en/legal-basis/implementing-provisions/en 

 

- Commission: 

https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/PDF/?uri=CELEX:02000Q3614-

20111116&from=EN 

Interesting on document management; 

Implementing rules on access to documents 

 

 

- Council: 

https://www.consilium.europa.eu/media/29824/qc0415692enn.pdf 

 

 

- EP: 

http://www.europarl.europa.eu/sipade/rules20190211/Rules20190211_EN.pdf 

 

 

- EESC: 

https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=celex:32010Q1209(01) 

 

https://www.eesc.europa.eu/en/documents/implementing-provisions-rules-procedure-

september-2010 

 

 

- CDR: 

https://cor.europa.eu/en/members/Documents/CoR-Rules-of-Procedure-EN.pdf 

 

 

- ESMA: 

https://www.esma.europa.eu/sites/default/files/library/2012-bs-88_rev_3_-

bos rules of procedure december 2016.pdf 

 

- EBA: 

https://eba.europa.eu/documents/10180/1712606/EBA+DC+174+%28Decision+on+adopting

+Rules+of+Procedures+for+Investigation+of+Breach+of+Union+Law%29.pdf/404eb483-

e1ec-4b56-9e31-e5988138455d 

 

- ECB: 

https://www.ecb.europa.eu/ecb/legal/pdf/l 08020040318en00330041.pdf 

https://www.ecb.europa.eu/ecb/legal/pdf/en_dec_1999_7_f.pdf 




